

3 Lakes Improvement District

TLID

Minutes from meeting of: 7-2-18

Steve D P

Walt M A

Paul H P

Scott R P

Harry E P

Jim A P

Mike F P

Kenzie P P

Guests: Rosalee M

Call to Order at: 6:00

Adoption of Agenda: Motion by Paul H 2nd by Harry E pass

Changes None

Approval of Minutes: Motion by Harry E 2nd by Paul pass

Changes None

Financial Report: Bills paid: 207.71 for GPS to locate AIS from Surveys

3950.00 for LVP

17991.60 CLP Spraying

1050.00 Weed Location Survey

Account balance: \$3583.80

Motion by Steve D 2nd by Paul pass

1st half assessment from county should be here in the next couple of weeks

Officer Reports:

Chair: Zebra Mussel testing with take place in the next week

Vice-Chair: None

Secretary: None

Treasurer: None

Advisor: None

Old Business:

James Johnson is scheduled to have the weed survey done before July 4th.

Hand pulling should be done on July 10th

Mike F took a look at the CLP on Rush. Complaint from previous month was mostly Coontail weeds. Overall the lake looks good.

Mike F reports there is blockage on the Elk River before it enters Big Elk. It should be cleared so it doesn't increase flow in to the Bayou.

The TLID would like Dan C from SWCD to take the lead on recommendations after he talks to MPCA about water level monitoring equipment needed for data collection on the Bayou.

New Business

Directors went over assignments and items for the Aug Annual Meeting. All edits will be finalized at next month's TLID meeting.

Jim A brought in 2 articles for the Star Trib about Carp Control and Algae Bloom. More discussion next month.

Meeting Adjourned 7:07

DRAFT